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22 September 2020

CONTRACT No. SCM 7 OF 20/21

APPOINTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT
COMPANY SPECIALIZING IN LANDFILL MANAGEMENT AND RESTORATION FOR A PERIOD
OF 3 YEARS

FOR ATTENTION: ALL POTENTIAL TENDERERS AND OTHER INTERESTED PARTIES

RESPONSE TO ENQUIRIES RAISED BY POTENTIAL TENDERERS

The aspects listed below were raised by potential tenderers in response to the Tender Notice outlining
the above contract as publically advertised on 20 August 2020.

1. The tender document does not clearly indicate how we should price our proposal —
especially as it relates to the in debt situation analysis of the waste management system at
the New England Landfill and recommendation. Clarity will be appreciated.

MSUNDUZI MUNICIPALITY RESPONSE

Potential tenderers should follow the format as per the pricing schedule.

2. Kindly clarify if the permits (Environmental, water use licence, etc.) has been acquired for the
proposed work, or it part of the scope for environmental specialist.
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The permits are part of the scope of works for the environmental specialist.

It be noted that the window for any queries has been closed
NB: this is without prejudice

Yours faithfully

-



